UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST: S006-00-CI10

AY 2020-2021

TO: THE WHOLE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: VIRTUAL UST PASKUHAN 2020 FESTIVITIES

DATE: 11 DECEMBER 2020

This year, the virtual PASKUHAN 2020 festivities, to celebrate the joyful birth of our Savior, will
be held on 16-18 December 2020, with the theme “Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel shall come to thee,
O Israel.”

The following are the highlights of the celebration:

Date Event Time / Venue
Lighting of the Christmas tree and other 6:00 p.m.
16 December 2020 | campus ornaments UST Grandstand
(Wednesday) UST Christmas Concert 6:05'p.m.
Online
5:00 p.m;
17 December 2020 PASKUHAN Mass Santisimo Rosario Parish
(Thursday) Churdh

Concert-for-a-Cause with a mini-
18 December 2020 documentary of past UST PASKUHAN 7'00.PM
(Friday) Online

concerts and fireworks

All the said activities will be live-streamed via the University’s official Facebook page
(httpsy//www.facebook.com/UST1611official).

Let us all share in this celebration of love, joy, peace, and hope. A Blessed and Meaningful
Christmas to all!
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